## CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk

## Minutes of the meeting of the ordinary meeting of Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held via Zoom, due to COVID-19 on Wednesday 13th January 2021

Present		Cllrs B Whitehead, R Parker, C Harper, K Harper, County Cllr M Harrison,						
		District Cllr M Atkinson, J Jennings (Clerk)						
1. Public Participation	Cllr Whitehead welcomed all to the Zoom meeting							
	None Clir L Scott							
2. Apologies 3. Any Declarations	Cllr L Scott None							
4. Report District Councillor	The homeless were looked after during the Christmas period with places being found. Planning fees to be increased. The 106 Agreement fees to be increased Working hard on Budget, Harrogate is a better financial position than most.							
	Delay in rubbish collection, due to weather Anyone can go on the website to see which roads are gritted, all vehicles have a tracke							
5. Report County Councillor 6. Minutes It	so the Reorga who sh a cons May. COVIE per 10 now 49 If anyc Www.r A59 Ko work, u COVIE existin	re is a clear anisation of hould be mal sultation show 0,000. There 9 having new one would lik northyorks.go exgill new ro unless there D-19 depend og road.	route of whe HBC and NY king a decisi uld take plac ers are still rise has been a v or on-going e to keep up <u>ov.uk/Corona</u> ad planning is a public e ing). Should	re they have b CC – 2 propo on around Fel e with a decis sing; Harrogat n increase in g cases. to date with 0 avirus. has been app nquiry, but sh n't be too disru		submitted to Gov either, one or ne head of the Elec puntries average 235 homes in th on they should vis rs will be going o v months (weath k is initially away	ernment, ither and tions in at 485 ne area, sit sit out for er and <i>r</i> from the	
vi	ia Zoom,	having beer	n previously		re accepted and			
7. Matters Arising				<b>U</b>			Actions	
a. Admiral Way Sign	Clerk reported that a complaint has been submitted							
b. NYCC Roads		It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC – High View pothole					Clerk Ongoing	
c. Proposed Village Hall		Cllr C Harper showed proposed plans. <b>It was resolved</b> that Cllr Harper would distribute the plans for Councillors to study				Cllr Harper Ongoing		
d. Tree Trimming		Letters have been sent It was resolved Clerk to send follow up letter			Clerk Ongoing			
e. Blocked Drains		Clerk has reported to NYCC. It was resolved Clerk to follow up				follow up	Clerk Ongoing	
8. Treasurers Report		Opening Ba	alance			£9839.99		
Monies In:		N/A						
Monies Out:		J Jennings	ngs – Wages £ 325.39					
			– Expenses			£ 52.91		
				Domain websi	te name	£ 28.78	28.78	
9. Correspondence		None						
10. Items for Discussion	on							
a. Email from Parishioner		Email address and their proper use. <b>It was resolved</b> to apologise for any confusion in the past and hope that it is all now sorted with the correct email addresses in the right place. Council Website. <b>It was resolved</b> to see if this could be rectified. The Freedom of Information Act <b>It was resolved</b> to apologise for any				Clerk		

misunderstanding and yes, a letter is more than welcome. Summary <b>It was resolved</b> that due to the current circumstances and guidelines of no public gatherings an Internal Review is not possible at the moment.		
After discussions. <b>It was resolved</b> to hold off extending the area. Clerk to contact Allotment Association		
It was resolved the Clerk would contact Ripley Parish Council	Clerk	
It was resolved the Clerk to report to NYCC		
It was resolved the Clerk to contact the Cricket Club		
It was resolved the Clerk to obtain quote for a new notice board to be positioned in the Car Park	Clerk	
It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC and report the 30MPH sign from Pateley Bridge has faded		
It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC and request attention	Clerk	
It was discussed the general repair of all the footpaths. Cllr Harper reported that she had been out collecting rubbish and was amazed at the amount collected in just a short area.		
Springfield It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC tarmac cracking in Springfield Terrace and 2 grates are raised and could cause accidents of people walking		
See j. above		
It was resolved the Clerk to write to the Cricket club	Clerk	
It was resolved Cllr C Harper to source seeds	Cllr Harper	
It was resolved the Clerk to write to the resident	Clerk	
Non		
Wednesday 10 <sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.30, TBA Zoom depending on COVID		
	Summary It was resolved that due to the current circumstances and guidelines of no public gatherings an Internal Review is not possible at the moment. After discussions. It was resolved to hold off extending the area. Clerk to contact Allotment Association It was resolved the Clerk would contact Ripley Parish Council It was resolved the Clerk to report to NYCC It was resolved the Clerk to contact the Cricket Club It was resolved the Clerk to contact the Cricket Club It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC and report the 30MPH sign from Pateley Bridge has faded It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC and request attention It was discussed the general repair of all the footpaths. Cllr Harper reported that she had been out collecting rubbish and was amazed at the amount collected in just a short area. It was resolved the Clerk to contact NYCC tarmac cracking in Springfield Terrace and 2 grates are raised and could cause accidents of people walking See j. above It was resolved the Clerk to write to the Cricket club It was resolved the Clerk to write to the Cricket club It was resolved the Clerk to write to the resident	